          Timothy Cunningham                                                                                                                                         Victor Carstarphen Insurance Commission of the City of Camden


          Business Administrator	            Mayor	 	


					
TO:		Luis Pastoriza, Municipal Clerk

FROM:	Dionne Hicks-Giles, Secretary 

DATE:	February 11, 2026 

RE:	City of Camden Municipal Insurance Fund 

	TAKE NOTICE that an EMERGENCY MEETING of the Insurance Commission of the City of Camden will be conducted on February 13, 2026, in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq.   

Time:       9:30 AM
Location: Via Microsoft Teams 
 
Join: https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/24577398081361?p=KJy9eNdqstPEGOziCW 
Meeting ID: 245 773 980 813 61 
Passcode: DC7ue3E5 

Attachment
cc:	Courier Post, via fax			Timothy J. Cunningham, Business Administrator
	Philadelphia Inquirer, via fax		Scott Parker, Director of Finance	
Daniel S. Blackburn, City Attorney 	Keith Walker, Director of Public Works 
Damon Burke, Risk Manager 	Jack Layne, State Monitor 

COMMISSIONERS
Keith L. Walker, Commissioner ~ Timothy J. Cunningham, Commissioner ~ Gerald C. Seneski, Commissioner
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